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Jakhu, Shivam

From: Jakhu, Shivam
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 11:51 AM
To: Spagnolo, Juliet
Cc: Drewery, Claire
Subject: RE: TG: Preliminary advice around PLR noise wall
Attachments: PLR Noise Walls acoustic review.xlsx

Hi Juliet, 
 
Please see attached a spreadsheet summarising the inspection, including notes from the guys on site and our acoustic 
review comments. In summary, there were no acoustic issues identified for the wall, only cosmetic. 
 
Here is a link to download all of the photos from the survey: 

 211123_PLR_Noise_Wall_Inspection 
 
Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions around this. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
Shivam Jakhu 
He/Him/His 

Senior Acoustic Engineer 
M +64 21 549 584 
shivam.jakhu@aecom.com 

AECOM 
AECOM House 
8 Mahuhu Crescent 
Auckland, New Zealand 
T +64 9 967 9200 

aecom.com 

Delivering a better world 
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 

From: Jakhu, Shivam  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 7:13 PM 
To: Spagnolo, Juliet <Juliet.Spagnolo@tg.co.nz> 
Cc: Drewery, Claire <Claire.Drewery@aecom.com> 
Subject: TG: Preliminary advice around PLR noise wall 
 
Hi Juliet, 
 
See below some initial comments regarding the PLR noise wall (as I understand the site needs to be cleared by 
Friday). 
 
My comments: 
 

 There were no gaps identified in this noise wall that required sealing. This is what the guys on site said was 
the case immediately after the inspection, and this is consistent with the photos we have reviewed. 

 There were a few small chips, gouges and cracks on some parts of the noise wall, but nothing substantial. 
They will not have an effect on the acoustic performance. 

 The noise wall heights measured are generally consistent along the length at 2.2 metres. This is above the 
2.0m minimum acoustic height requirement across the full length in the design drawings I had, but below the 
2.4m design height specified across the length in the same drawings (attached). 
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I’ll send through a more complete review including the spreadsheet and photos tomorrow. 
 
Thanks, 

 
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

 



Wall 
measurement # 

(left to right)
Panel # Wall Chainage

Measured Wall 
Height during 

Survey (m)
Design height

Min. acoustic 
requirement 

height
Site Comment Acoustic review comment

1 1 0.000 2.2 2.235 2
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

2 4 , 5 6.080 2.29 2.4 2

- 6 7.600 - - - -
Small chip on the top of the 

wall panel, no acoustic impact, 
only cosmetic.

3 7,8 10.640 2.26 2.4 2
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

4 10,11 15.200 2.26 2.4 2
5 13,14 19.760 2.25 2.4 2
6 16,17 24.320 2.24 2.42 2

7 19,20 28.880 2.23 2.4 2
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

8 22,23 33.440 2.23 2.445 2.045
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

9 26,27 39.520 2.23 2.4 2

10 30,31 45.600 2.26 2.4 2
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

11 33,34 50.160 2.29 2.4 2

12 36,37 54.720 2.26 2.4 2
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

13 39,40 59.280 2.15 2.4 2

14 42,43 63.400 2.19 2.4 2
Chip in top of wall 

present.

Small gashes on wall panel, 
no acoustic impact, only 

cosmetic. Small chip on the 
top of the wall for wall panel 

43, again no acoustic impact.

15 45,46 68.400 2.17 2.4 2
Small gashes on wall panel, 

no acoustic impact, only 
cosmetic.

16 48,49 72.960 2.09 2.4 2
17 50 77.520 2.1 2.273 2
18 53 86.400 2.12 2.29 2

- 54 88.160 - - -
Cracks in lower wall 

present.
Cracks have no acoustic 

impact.
19 56 95.760 2.11 2.301 2

- 61 112.480 - - -
Cracks in lower wall, but these 
will have no acoustic impact.

20 62 114.000 2.37 2.289 2
21 63,64 117.040 2.35 2.4 0
22 65,66 120.080 2.34 2.4 2
23 67.68 123.120 2.35 2.4 2
24 70,71 130.720 2.35 2.45 2

25 77 147.440 2.72 2.4 2 Minor chipping at 
top of wall

Small chip on the top of the 
wall panel, no acoustic impact, 

only cosmetic.
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